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Overview of Topics

• To bid or not to bid?

• Submitting a Request for Bid

• Final Steps

• Questions



TO BID OR NOT TO BID?



TO BID OR NOT TO BID?
•When should I submit a bid request?  

•Consider these questions: 
 
 –Is it a one-time purchase $50k+?  
 –Is it a multi-year purchase totaling $50k+ over five years?  
 –Are you using grant funds for a purchase $10k+?  

•These questions also apply to contracts that generate revenue with the same    amounts.  

•If you answered yes to any of the above:  

 –Our office will help you find a purchasing vehicle option where the bidding process 
is already done and that other schools can use. 



TO BID OR NOT TO BID?
• Examples of purchasing vehicles:

– Statewide Wide Contracts (SWC) – State of Tennessee Contracts

– Cooperatives such as OMINA, Sourcewell, BuyBoard 

– Other State’s Contracts that were bid out by a Public Lead Agency 
(PLA).

• What is a PLA? 

– Governmental body or organization established to carry out public functions or serve the 
public interest. This includes federal, state, and local governments, as well as various 
departments, agencies, boards, and commissions within those governments. 

• No Purchasing Vehicle available? 

– You will start the process to request our office to conduct a bid. 

https://hub.edison.tn.gov/psc/fsprd/SUPPLIER/ERP/c/TN_PUBLIC_SUPPLIER.TN_ACTIVE_SWC_CMP.GBL?Page=TN_ACTIVE_SWC&Action=U&ExactKeys=Y&TargetFrameName=None&
https://www.apsu.edu/procurement/employees/cooperatives.php


TO BID OR NOT TO BID?
• Possible Sole Source?

• Criteria to be ruled as a sole source:
– Whether the vendor possesses exclusive or predominant capabilities or the item or service 

contains features providing a superior utility not obtainable from similar vendors; 

– Whether the product or service is unique and available from only one source; 

– Whether the program requirements can be modified so that competitively procured goods or 
services may be used; 

– Whether items must be interchangeable or compatible with in-place items; 

– Whether or not it is in the State’s best interests to conduct a pilot program for a defined period 
of time; or 

– Whether the economics, technical aspects, or other facts and circumstances of the 
procurement in question make the use of a sole source procurement method a more prudent 
choice than a competitive procurement method. 

– The above is located in the Procurement and Contract Services Manual Section 5.2.5.

https://www.apsu.edu/procurement/employees/index.php


TO BID OR NOT TO BID?
• To request a sole source procurement, you will need to complete a 

non-competitive form. This form must be signed and dated by the 
department or budget head. Additionally, you need a letter from the 
vendor confirming their exclusivity; this letter must be signed, dated, 
and printed on the company's letterhead.

• Once you have both documents, please email to me and our office 
will review them and will either approve the request as a sole source 
or decline it. 

• In the case of a decline, a competitive procurement process will need 
to be initiated through our office via Govs Tech.



SUBMTTING A REQUEST TO BID



Submitting a Request to Bid

• What is a “Request for Proposals (RFP)?

– Request for Proposal (RFP): This process allows the department to 
evaluate the proposers and score them based on their technical 
approach, presentations, and cost or revenue proposals. 

– The RFP process generally takes 4 to 6 months.

• What is an Invitation to Bid (ITB)?

– Invitation to Bid (ITB): The bid awarded to the proposer with the 
lowest cost.

– The ITB process generally takes 4 to 6 weeks.



Submitting a Request to Bid
• Govs Tech:

– Request for Proposals

– Invitation to Bid



Submitting a Request to Bid

• Navigate to the “Procurement Services” tab

• Click on either “Invitation to Bid (ITB) Questionnaire” or 
“Request for Proposal (RFP) Questionnaire:



Submitting a Request to Bid

Let’s walk through the RFP process.

https://govstech.apsu.edu/TDClient/2071/Portal/Requests/ServiceDet?ID=55564


Submitting a Request to Bid

Let’s walk through the ITB process.

https://govstech.apsu.edu/TDClient/2071/Portal/Requests/ServiceDet?ID=55565


FINAL STEPS



Final Steps

• Procurement Services will:
• Award bid to successful proposer/bidder;
• Negotiate contract (if one is required);
• Assist in setting up vendor in Govs Suite; and
• Any other process before input into Govs Suite.

• Responsible Department:
• Input a requisition into Govs Suite 

• See “Requisitions, Purchase Orders, and Receiving” training.
• Attach all required documents.



Links with Information

Procurement Services – Main Website

Govs Tech

Procurement Services Request Site in Govs Tech

Procurement Services Bid Process Website

Procurement and Contract Services Manual 

https://www.apsu.edu/procurement/index.php
https://govstech.apsu.edu/TDClient/2071/Portal/Home/
https://govstech.apsu.edu/TDClient/2071/Portal/Requests/ServiceCatalog?CategoryID=19729
https://www.apsu.edu/procurement/employees/bid-process.php
https://www.apsu.edu/procurement/employees/index.php


Questions?



THANK YOU!
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